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OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR 

(ACADEMIC AFFAIRS) 

 

REF: LU/ACA/R (AA)CIRCS/071/VOL.II/175 

 

DATE: 6TH MAY, 2025 

 

TO: TVET STUDENTS 

 

FROM: REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC AFFAIRS) 

 

 

RE: ONLINE REPORTING DATES YEAR TWO ACADEMIC YEAR 2024/2025 

 

This is to notify you that the May–August session for the Year (2) two August 2024 Cohort for the 

academic year 2024/2025 will commence on Monday, May 12th, 2025. 

Therefore, online reporting will be open from 12th May, 2025 to 23rd May, 2025 for the following 

groups: 

i. Human Resource Management 

ii. General Agriculture 

iii. Early Childhood Development Education (ECDE) 

iv. Cyber Security 

v. Nutrition and Dietetics 

vi. Accounting Technician Diploma 

vii. Social Work 

Please ensure that you complete reporting in the students’ portal within the specified period. 

Thank You. 

 

Prof. Robert B Mwebi, Ph.D. 

Registrar (Academic Affairs) 
 

Copy to: DVC (ARSA) 

P.O. Box 1100-20300,  

NYAHURURU,  

KENYA 

 

TEL: +254-(0) 20 2671779, 20-2671771;  

Cell: +254 0729285902, 0729281902 

raa@laikipia.ac.ke; www.laikipia.ac.ke 

http://www.laikipia.ac.ke/

